

RHHS BLT Meeting 9/15/21 2:30-3:30 HS Library

Attendees:

Rob McKiernan

Christine Griffin

Suzanne Gillette

Anastasia Giannoulis

Limore Hall

Kristin Larson

Tara Miller

Jen d’Arcy

Heather Pavao

Chrystel Smith-Mineault

Tara Miller and Anastasia Giannoulis were nominated and confirmed as co-chairs of the committee for the 1st semester of the 2021-2022 school year.

Kristin Larson and Limore Hall were nominated and confirmed as co-chairs of the committee for the 2nd semester of the 2021-22 year

Review of the BLT document:

Ms. Miller started looking at the structure of the BLT. The current documentation states:

Administrator (1)

Teachers (4)

Parents (3)

School Related Personnel (2)

Students(2)

4 Teachers – would it make more sense for future years to have the 4th teacher also be a DLT rep. ?

Proposal to have one of the 4 BLT teachers also be a DLT rep for the 2022-2023 year.

Reviewing Roles and Responsibilities of the BLT:

“Ensure that building goals are developed, implemented, and evaluated consistently with district goals, that will result in maximum student achievement”

The discussion is about broadening that idea of achievement to make it clear that it isn’t just academic achievement that the BLT is concerned with.

Cut the first “developed” “maximum student development and strengthen the school community”

Cut the 2nd to last Role: "Evaluate building level student achievement data"

Terms of Office

Need to amend the last sentence of Terms of Office: Terms are from Sept-June and run concurrent with the school year

Method of Selection:

Change "student government" to "student council"

Team Process

This page is not just for the BLT and not open to us changing it, but we went through it anyway to make sure we are all clear on the Team Process.

"Routine Reports to the community...."

Discussion about the best way to disseminate the minutes of this meeting. Will follow up to see if there is a BLT place on the district website

"The agenda of the next meeting will be set during the last ten minutes of the current meeting" should also be under the BLT not just DLT

Document states a minimum of 8 meetings, but we are shooting for 10 this year (one per month)

GOALS

Proposed goals:

- Update the HS portion of the RHCS D website.
- Integrate new profile, mission and vision statement into building/culture

AGENDA FOR NEXT MONTH

- Use teams to gather data
- What are some good questions to ask?
- Informal polls